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1st NODE
Network for Organizational 
Development and Exchange GmbH

D-01

www.first-node.com

Mr. Andreas Setzkorn | setzkorn@first-node.com | +491637003104

A boutique advisory company based in Berlin. 
Catalyst for SME’s growth in Tourism and Blue 
Economy sectors through strategic match-making 
and fostering thriving collaborations.

- Organization development
- Strategic Match-making
- SME collaborations
- Business Advisory 
- Consultancy services

AAA 
Wastewater Treatment Systems

C-04

www.aaa-wwt.com

Mr. Michael Hendl | michael@aaa-wwt.com | +49 171 7567171

AAA Wastewater Treatment Systems is your 
comprehensive full-service provider in the area of 
wastewater treatment and water reuse. Close to you 
with locations in Germany and Turkey. 

- Wastewater treatment systems
- Engineering services
- Consulting services
- Training and support
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AgroParisTech A-14

www.agroparistech.fr/en

Mr. Faby | jean-antoine.faby@agroparistech.fr | +33607233389

A leading institution both in France and abroad 
and a key stakeholder in the world of higher 
education and research, AgroParisTech and the 
institutions from which it stems have, over a period 
now spanning nearly 200 years, brought together 
ever-stronger academic communities committed 
to offering solutions to the central challenges 
posed by the living world - fostering knowledge 
and understanding to enable humanity to better 
safeguard our ecosystems, feeding populations 
while preserving natural resources, and sustainably 
managing the environment. Together, we want to 
set the course for a sustainable world both today 
and in the future, in line with the UN’s Sustainable 
Development Goals.

To achieve this, AgroParisTech educates future 
engineers, executives, doctors, and managers in 
the fields of life sciences and the environment by 
exposing them to field work and research and by 
maintaining close partnerships with professional 
environments.

Agro Paris offers the following:

- An engineering program
- An extensive selection of master’s 
  degrees
- Ph.D. programs offered in 
  association with prestigious French 
  and international universities
- A continuing professional 
  education offering made available 
  under the “AgroParisTech Executive”
  brand.

AgroParisTech is active across five 
major fields, which correspond to the 
industries of its staff and graduates:

- Agricultural and forestry resources
- The environment
- The agro-industrial transformation
- Biotechnology
- All services that tie into production 
  and sales activities
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Alexandria Company 
for Wastewater

B-26
B-42

alexwater.com.eg 

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg |  +201281109995

Responsible for managing the sewage and drainage 
systems in the Alexandria area. Its primary focus is 
on collecting, treating, and disposing of wastewater 
to protect public health and the environment. The 
company operates extensive sewage networks and 
treatment plants to serve the large population of 
Cairo.

- Wastewater collection from 
  residential and commercial areas
- Operation of sewage treatment 
  plants
- Maintenance of drainage networks
- Environmental monitoring and 
  compliance
- Infrastructure expansion projects

Alexandria Water Company A-10

alexwater.com.eg 

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg |  +201281109995

Provides water supply services to the Alexandria 
Governorate. With a mission to deliver high-quality 
drinking water, the company operates various 
treatment plants and distribution networks. It also 
engages in continuous improvements to meet the 
growing demands of the population.

- Production and distribution of
  potable water
- Water quality testing and assurance
- Maintenance of water infrastructure
- Customer support services
- Implementation of water 
  conservation programs

-
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Alyassmin Co. B-02

www.alyassmin.com

Eng. Mahmoud Saud | alyassmin.co.saud@gmail.com | +201067004112

ALyassmin company is a leading distributor of 
laboratory, scientific and research equipment since 
1983. We have you covered with more than 30 years 
of experience and we represent many international 
companies that are specialized in the medical 
laboratory equipment products and solutions. We 
cover the entire Egyptian market through highly 
trained sales and marketing representatives, top 
skilled service engineers and many offices located 
across Egypt. 

-Media Preparation
- Dose IT Pump
- Welljet
- Lab Freeze Dryers 
- Autoclave
- Microwave Oven
- Colony Counter
- Air Sampler 
- Refrigerator – Deep Freezer
- Spectrophtometer

AOI 
Arab Organization for Industrialization

B-27

www.aoi.org.eg 

Eng. Mai Said | mai.m.said2@gmail.com | +201000487866

The Arab Organization for Industrialization is 
a leading Egyptian institution committed to 
advancing industrial development in Egypt and the 
Arab region. Established to promote self-reliance 
in essential industries, AOI operates in sectors like 
aerospace, electronics, renewable energy, and 
defense manufacturing.

- Water and sewage treatment 
  systems
- Railway and vehicle manufacturing
- Automotive spare parts
- Agricultural and environmental 
  equipment
- LED TVs and household appliances
- Solar energy solutions
- Medical devices and educational
   tools
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Arab Industrial Development
Standardization & Mining 
Organization (AIDSMO)

A-14

www.aidsmo.org

roc@aidsmo.org | +201002253062

The Arab Industrial Development, Standardization 
and Mining Organization (AIDSMO) is a specialized 
organization that operates under the umbrella 
of the League of Arab States (LAS), in the fields of 
industry, standardization and mining. It has its 
own legal entity and administrative and financial 
autonomy and was founded as a result of the merger 
of the Arab Organization for Mineral Resources, 
the Arab Organization for Standardization and 
Metrology and the Arab Organization for Industrial 
Development as the main Organization. AIDSMO 
has 21 Arab Member States. AIDSMO aims to uphold 
inclusive and sustainable industrial development in 
the Arab countries and keeps abreast of ongoing 
advancements at the global level in the fields of 
industry, standardization and mining.

Objectives
- Contribute to the development of the industrial 
  sector and achieve industrial coordination and 
  integration in Arab countries
- Encourage Arab industries based on creativity, 
   innovation, knowledge and technology to 
  promote their competitiveness
- Upgrade quality infrastructure in Arab countries 
   to facilitate inter-Arab trade
- Contribute to the development of mining sector
   in Arab countries

- Achieve Arab industrial and mining 
  coordination and integration by 
  employing the available methods 
  and means
- Issue Unified Arab Standards for 
  administrative products and 
  systems
- Assist Arab countries and Bodies in
  the study of industrial and mining 
  projects
- Prepare studies and researches 
  pertaining to the strategy of the  
   industrial and mineral resources 
- Provide information, statistics and
  studies on various industrial 
  branches to enhance cooperation 
- Hold pertinent training sessions, 
  conferences, seminars and technical 
  meetings 
- Collaborate with Arab and interna
  tional relevant Bodies, organizations
  and economic groupings
- Coordinate the Arab countries’
  stances at the international 
  conferences and events on
  industrial development, 
  standardization and mining issues.
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Aswan Company for 
Water & Wastewater

B-16

www.ascww.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Serving the Aswan Governorate, the Aswan 
Drinking Water and Sanitation Company is 
dedicated to providing reliable water supply 
and sanitation services. It focuses on harnessing 
modern technologies to improve water treatment 
and distribution, ensuring access to clean water for 
all residents.

- Supply of clean drinking water
- Wastewater collection and 
  treatment
- Infrastructure maintenance and
  development
- Customer service and community  
  engagement
- Water resource management

Asyut Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.ascww.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Asyut Company for Water and Wastewater 
provides essential water supply and sanitation 
services. The company focuses on delivering high-
quality drinking water and efficient wastewater 
management to enhance public health and 
environmental sustainability in the region.

- Provision of clean drinking water
- Wastewater collection and 
  treatment
- Infrastructure development and 
  maintenance
- Customer service
- Community awareness programs 
  on water conservation

B-25

B-16
B-25

-

-
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Cairo Company for Wastewater

www.gcwc.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Responsible for managing the sewage and drainage 
systems in the Cairo area. Its primary focus is on 
collecting, treating, and disposing of wastewater 
to protect public health and the environment. The 
company operates extensive sewage networks and 
treatment plants to serve the large population of 
Cairo.

- Wastewater collection from 
  residential and commercial areas
- Operation of sewage treatment 
  plants
- Maintenance of drainage networks
- Environmental monitoring and 
  compliance
- Infrastructure expansion projects

Cairo Company for Water

www.gcwc.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Provides water supply services to the Cairo 
Governorate. With a mission to deliver high-quality 
drinking water, the company operates various 
treatment plants and distribution networks. It also 
engages in continuous improvements to meet the 
growing demands of the population.

- Production and distribution of 
  potable water
- Water quality testing and assurance
- Maintenance of water infrastructure
- Customer support services
- Implementation of water 
  conservation programs

B-16
B-25

B-16
B-25

-

-
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Cornell Lab A-11

www.cornelllab.com

waelagag@cornelllab.com | +201062584030 / +201000029189

We are agent for international companies for fine 
chemicals, organic chemicals, reference standards, 
HPLC and GC accessories, glassware and plastic 
ware, Microbiology media, Equipment and safety 
cabinets. We have been distributing life sciences 
products for more than 25 years now. We aim to 
provide the Egyptian market with high quality life 
science and diagnostic products, to serve all of the 
research centers, governmental institutes, water 
analysis, environmental, petroleum sectors and 
pharmaceutical industries.

- Complete range of micropipettes
   and dispensers
-  Accessories for HPLC & GC
- Fine chemicals & high-purity 
  solvents
- Glassware and plastic ware
- Laboratory disposables
- Microbiological media
- Molecular biology reagents
- Organic and inorganic products
- Safety storage cabinets
- Technical filter paper

Dakahlia Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.dkwasc.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Dakahlia Water and Sanitation Company 
operates in the Dakahlia Governorate, offering 
comprehensive water and sanitation services. The 
company aims to enhance the quality of life by 
ensuring the availability of safe drinking water and 
efficient wastewater management systems.

- Provision of potable water
- Wastewater treatment services
- Network maintenance and repair
- Public awareness campaigns on 
  water conservation
- Technical support and emergency 
  services

B-16
B-25-



15 www.international-wwi.com

WATER WASTE 
INFRASTRUCTURE

international Egypt International Exhibition Center (EIEC) 
New Cairo, Egypt

December 10 - 12, 2024

Damietta Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.dwc.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Damietta Water and Sanitation Company 
provides essential water and sanitation services to 
the Damietta Governorate. The company focuses on 
ensuring the reliability and safety of water supply 
while effectively managing wastewater treatment 
processes.

- Supply of drinking water
- Wastewater collection and 
  treatment
- Network maintenance and 
  upgrades
- Customer service
- Environmental protection activities

B-16
B-25

Delta Power Water Pumps Co. B-26

www.deltapower-eg.com 

deltapower@deltapower-eg.com | +20125367165 / +2022268332

Delta power is the sole agent for Hydroo pump 
industries sl. Delta power provide pumps solutions 
for all water and waste water pumps, Hydroo 
has set up a wide range of pumping solutions for 
many applications as building services, industry, 
irrigation and industrial process. Customers find 
out the highest performance in booster sets 
and pressurization, fire-fighting sets, pumping 
of underground water, HVAC and drainage and 
sewage, utilities, desalination and OEM integrations.

- Wide range of pumps

-
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ESC Pumps 

www.escpumps.com

Eng. Mofeed Fawzy | esc@escpumps.com | +201227811501

ESC Pumps is a manufacturer and supplier of a wide 
range of pumps and pumping solutions. Catering 
to various sectors such as water supply, wastewater 
management, and industrial processes, ESC Pumps 
is dedicated to providing high-quality products and 
exceptional after-sales services to meet the specific 
needs of its clients.

- Centrifugal pumps
- Submersible pumps
- Industrial pumps
- Pump installation and 
  commissioning
- Maintenance and repair services
- Custom pumping solutions

D-17
D-19

Expotec GmbH C-05

www.expotecgmbh.de/en

A German company specializing in organizing trade 
fairs, exhibitions, and conferences internationally.

- Organization of trade fairs and 
  exhibitions
- Event management
- Marketing and promotion services 
  for events
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Faiyum Company for 
Water & Wastewater 

www.fdwasc.com

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Fayoum Drinking Water and Sanitation 
Company serves the Fayoum Governorate, 
focusing on delivering safe drinking water and 
managing sanitation services. The company is 
committed to infrastructure development and 
improving service standards.

- Drinking water supply
- Sewage collection and treatment
- Network maintenance
- Customer care services
- Public education on water issues

Federal Ministry of Economic 
Affairs and Climate Action

C-05

www.bmwk.de

Responsible for energy policy, industrial policy, and 
climate change mitigation in Germany, promoting 
economic growth while ensuring environmental 
sustainability.

- Economic and climate policy 
  development
- Support for energy transition
- Regulatory frameworks
- Economic research

B-16
B-25-
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German Society for 
International Cooperation (GIZ)

D-03.01

www.giz.de/en

A German development agency providing services 
in international development cooperation, working 
in sectors like economic development, governance, 
and environmental protection.

- International development 
  consulting
- Project implementation
- Capacity building
- Technical assistance in 
  development projects

German Society for 
Trenchless Technology

C-05

www.gstt.de

beyer@gstt.de | +49 30 81 45 59 84

An association promoting trenchless technology 
in Germany, involving underground construction 
methods that minimize surface disruption.

- Promotion of trenchless 
   technologies
- Industry networking
- Technical guidelines
- Training and education programs



25 www.international-wwi.com

WATER WASTE 
INFRASTRUCTURE

international Egypt International Exhibition Center (EIEC) 
New Cairo, Egypt

December 10 - 12, 2024

German Water Partnership C-05

www.germanwaterpartnership.de/en

hussein@germanwaterpartnership.de | +49 30 3988722 34

A network of German companies and institutions 
from the water sector, promoting German expertise 
in water management and technologies globally.

- Networking in the water sector
- International cooperation
- Promotion of German water 
  technologies
- Consultancy services

Gharbia Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.ghwsc.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Serving the Gharbia Governorate, the Gharbia 
Water and Sanitation Company is dedicated to 
supplying clean drinking water and managing 
wastewater services. It aims to enhance operational 
efficiency and service quality through technological 
advancements.

- Water production and distribution
- Sewage treatment and disposal
- Infrastructure maintenance
- Customer care services
- Water conservation initiatives

B-16
B-25-
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Glob Rebirth C-16

www.royalgreengas.com

Dr. Moustafa Khalil | mkhalil@royalgreengas.com | +201222386103

Glob Rebirth specializes in renewable energy 
solutions, particularly in the production and 
supply of biogas and other green gases. Focused 
on sustainable energy production methods, the 
company aims to reduce environmental impact and 
promote the use of alternative energy sources to 
support a cleaner and more sustainable future.

- Engineering
- Procurement
- Construction
- Turnkey Projects
- Operating & maintenance

Gov. Canal Company for 
Water & Wastewater

A-14

ccww.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Canal Company for Water and Wastewater 
serves the Suez Canal region, including the 
governorates of Ismailia, Suez, and Port Said. The 
company is responsible for providing reliable water 
supply and efficient wastewater services to support 
both residential needs and the significant industrial 
and maritime activities in the area. It focuses on 
maintaining high service standards and investing in 
infrastructure development.

- Supply of potable water
- Wastewater collection and 
  treatment
- Maintenance and expansion of 
  water and sewage networks
- Industrial water services
- Customer support and billing
- Water quality monitoring and 
  environmental compliance

B-16
B-25-
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Greater Cairo Sanitation Company A-14

www.gcwc.com.eg

Dr Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg  | +201281109995 

Responsible for managing the sewage and drainage 
systems in the Cairo area. Its primary focus is on 
collecting, treating, and disposing of wastewater 
to protect public health and the environment. The 
company operates extensive sewage networks and 
treatment plants to serve the large population of 
Cairo.

- Wastewater collection from 
  residential and commercial areas
- Operation of sewage treatment 
  plants
- Maintenance of drainage networks
- Environmental monitoring and 
  compliance
- Infrastructure expansion projects

B-16
B-25

Holding Company for 
Water & Wastewater and 
Greater Cairo Water Company

www.hcww.com.eg/en

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Holding Company for Water and Wastewater 
(HCWW) is a governmental entity in Egypt 
responsible for overseeing the management of 
water and wastewater services across the country. 
Established to improve the efficiency and quality of 
water services, HCWW coordinates between various 
regional water companies to ensure sustainable 
water supply and sanitation. It plays a crucial role 
in implementing national policies related to water 
resources and infrastructure development.

- Management and supervision of 
  water and wastewater services
- Implementation of water
  infrastructure projects
- Technical support and training for 
  regional water companies
- Quality control and monitoring of 
  water supply
- Development of wastewater 
   treatment facilities

B-26
B-42

-

-
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IMPREG GmbH C-07

www.impreg.com

Mrs. Nicole Schellmann | sales@impreg.com | +49 7073 300310

Trenchless pipe & sewer rehabilitation and the 
world’s leading CIPP liner manufacturer. Up to a 
dimension of DN 2000.

- UV-curing GRP liners
- Installation equipment
- Technical support
- Project consultation

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT 
AUTHORITY (IDA)

C-07

www.ida.gov.eg

 info@ida.gov.eg | +2019780 

The IDA is the governmental body responsible 
for regulating and developing Egypt’s industrial 
sector and providing support to investors.DA aims 
to enhance industrial development in Egypt and 
create an attractive investment environment for 
investors. 

- Industrial Land Allocation
- Licensing
- Pharmaceutical Support
- Environmental Compliance
- E-Services
- Initiatives
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Kafr el Sheikh Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.kfscww.com

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Kafr El Sheikh Water and Sanitation Company 
serves the Kafr El Sheikh Governorate, focusing 
on providing clean water and effective sanitation 
solutions. The company invests in upgrading its 
facilities and networks to meet the region’s growing 
needs.

- Delivery of potable water
- Wastewater management
- Maintenance of water and 
  sewage networks
- Customer support services
- Water treatment facility operation

B-16
B-25

Laboratory Scientific Supplies C-20

www.labsupplyeg.com

Mr. Wael Ahmed | lofty@lab-suppliers.com | +201024411988 | +201113871713

LSS is an Egyptian company established in 2013 
with the aim of developing scientific research and 
improving the Egyptian product in various industries 
by using the best international companies in the 
field of measuring devices to solve the analytical 
problems facing various industries. 

- Lab equipment
- Scientific consumables
- Installation and calibration
- Technical training

-
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Matruh Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.mtwwc.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Matrouh Water and Wastewater Company 
serves the Matrouh Governorate, a region known 
for its coastal cities and tourism. The company is 
dedicated to ensuring reliable water supply and 
effective wastewater services to support both 
the local population and the tourism industry, 
emphasizing infrastructure development and 
service quality improvement.

- Provision of potable water
- Wastewater treatment and disposal
- Maintenance and expansion of 
  water and sewage networks
- Customer service and engagement
- Support for tourism-related water 
   needs

D-14

Ministry of Agriculture and 
Land Reclamation, Egypt

 

www.agri.gov.eg

The governmental body responsible for agricultural 
affairs, land reclamation, and rural development in 
Egypt. The ministry aims to enhance agricultural 
productivity, ensure food security, and promote 
sustainable use of natural resources. 

- Agricultural policy formulation
- Land reclamation projects
- Agricultural research
- Support for farmers
- Agricultural extension services
- Managing irrigation and drainage 
   systems



Ministry of Environment, Egypt  

www.eeaa.gov.eg

The main governmental body tasked with 
environmental protection and management 
in Egypt. It formulates policies, conducts 
assessments, and enforces environmental laws.

- Environmental policy development
- Environmental impact assessments
- Monitoring and regulation of 
  environmental standards
- Environmental awareness programs
- Monitoring air and water quality 
   across the country
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Ministry of Housing, Utilities 
& Urban Communities, Egypt

 

www.mhuc.gov.eg

A governmental body responsible for urban 
planning, housing policies, and the provision of 
utilities in Egypt. It focuses on developing new 
urban communities and improving existing ones.

- Urban planning
- Housing projects
- Development of new cities
- Provision and maintenance of 
  utilities (water, sewage, sanitation 
  services)
- Setting building codes, regulations,
  and standards
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Ministry of Military Production, 
Egypt

D-23

www.momp.gov.eg

infomarketing@momp.gov.eg | +201274731258

Oversees Egypt’s military production facilities, 
manufacturing defense equipment, and engaging 
in civilian industries to produce consumer goods 
and industrial products.

- Military equipment production
- Defense systems
- Consumer goods manufacturing
- Industrial machinery
- Infrastructure projects

Ministry of Public Business Sector  

www.mpbs.gov.eg

Manages state-owned enterprises, overseeing 
public companies to improve performance and 
efficiency in various sectors. MPBS focuses on 
restructuring and reforming public enterprises 
across various industries, including textiles, 
chemicals, metallurgy, pharmaceuticals, tourism, 
and transportation, to improve their performance 
and integrate them into the global economy.

- Management of public sector 
  companies
- Restructuring initiatives
- Policy development for public 
  enterprises
- Investment facilitation in public 
  sector projects
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Ministry of Trade and Industry,
Egypt

 

www.mti.gov.eg

The ministry aims to promote sustainable economic 
growth by enhancing industrial development, 
increasing exports, improving trade relations, and 
attracting both domestic and foreign investment. 
MTI plays a pivotal role in modernizing industry, 
improving competitiveness, and integrating Egypt 
into the global economy, thereby contributing to 
job creation and economic diversification.

- Trade policy development
- Industrial strategy planning
- Support for industrial sectors
- Trade facilitation services
- Export promotion

Ministry of Youth and Sports, 
Egypt

 

www.emys.gov.eg/en

Nanis El Naqori | +201001025186

is a governmental body responsible for the 
development and implementation of policies, 
programs, and initiatives aimed at empowering 
youth and promoting sports throughout Egypt. The 
ministry focuses on nurturing the talents and skills 
of young people, encouraging their participation in 
social, cultural, and athletic activities. 

- Development of recreational 
  facilities in urban and rural areas
- Upgrading existing sports venues 
   to meet international standards
- Formulation of youth and sports
  policies and legislation
- Collaboration with international 
  bodies 

D-08
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Minya Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.miniawater.com

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Serving the Minya Governorate, the Minya Water 
and Sanitation Company is dedicated to providing 
reliable water supply and sanitation services. The 
company emphasizes improving infrastructure and 
service quality to meet customer needs.

- Provision of drinking water
- Wastewater services
- Maintenance of water and 
  sewage networks
- Customer care
- Community outreach programs

B-16
B-25

Monufia Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.mcww.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Operating in the Menoufia Governorate, the 
Menoufia Company for Water and Wastewater 
provides essential water supply and sanitation 
services. The company focuses on delivering high-
quality drinking water and efficient wastewater 
management to enhance public health and 
environmental sustainability in the region

- Supply of clean drinking water
- Wastewater collection and 
  treatment
- Maintenance of water and 
  sewage infrastructure
- Customer support services
- Implementation of water 
  conservation programs

B-16
B-25-

-
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Nova Industries Company

www.novaindustries.tech

Contact: mail.galal@novaindustries.tech | +201001624393
Chairman: ahmed.kmoawad@novaindustries.tech | +201010790444

NOVA®Industries is an industrial establishment in 
10th of Ramadan city that is mainly engaged in the 
design, manufacture and supply of state-of-the-
art Water and Wastewater Treatment mechanical 
equipment. All the intended equipment is 
manufactured in Egypt under “ license Agreements 
“ provided by leading international firms that own 
proven technologies from US and European origins. 
All equipment parts in contact with water are made 
of high-quality stainless steel. 

We bring the best of both worlds – the agility and 
local presence of a community-focused enterprise, 
combined with the expertise and technology 
licensed from global industry leaders. Our unique 
approach ensures that you have access to world-
class manufacturing capabilities right here in our 
local community.

We firmly believe that NOVA®Industries can be a 
vital asset in any supply chain and manufacturing.

- Water treatment equipment 
   package comprising (Flash mixers, 
   Flocculation Mixers, lamella settlers, 
   HCV And Dyna filters under license 
   from Parkson)
- Penstocks under license of Muhr.
   MONO Belt (Dewatering system 
   under license from Teknofanghi)
- Aeration system ( Tube diffusers, 
  Airrex (aeration pipes), Disc 
  diffusers fine and coarse under 
  license from OTT)
- Coarse bubble diffusers, SBR 
  Decanters, Stainless steel Disc filters 
  under licence from Invent.
- Air blowers under license from 
  SWAM

A-04
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Qalyubia Company for 
Water & Wastewater

qlbww.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Qalyubia Water and Wastewater Company 
operates in the Qalyubia Governorate, part of the 
Greater Cairo area. The company is dedicated to 
supplying clean drinking water and managing 
wastewater services, focusing on enhancing service 
efficiency and expanding its network to meet the 
needs of a growing population.

- Drinking water supply
- Wastewater collection and 
  treatment
- Network maintenance and 
  expansion
- Customer service and billing
- Water quality monitoring

B-16
B-25

Qena Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.qcww.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Operating in the Qena Governorate, the Qena Water 
and Sanitation Company provides essential water 
and sanitation services. The company focuses on 
enhancing operational efficiency and expanding its 
service coverage.

- Supply of potable water
- Wastewater collection and 
  treatment
- Infrastructure maintenance
- Customer service
- Water resource management

B-16
B-25

-

-
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Ready Pack Technology D-09

www.readypacktech.com

Mr. Ahmed Saleh Mohey Saleh | marketing@readypacktech.com | +201103342688

RPT is an engineering company which has agency 
agreements with best manufacturing machine 
companies in the world. RPT serves a variety 
of markets, food and beverage, plastic, Textile, 
ceramic, carton and other industrial applications.
RPT offers complete lines in food and beverage 
industries, also some separate solutions can be 
provided.

- Packing and packaging solutions
- Utilities (air compressors, hot melt 
  and cold glue systems, pumps and 
  valves) 
- Processing
- Quality systems (metal detectors 
  and check weight)

Red Sea Company for 
Water & Wastewater

redseaww.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

The Red Sea Water and Wastewater Company serves 
the Red Sea Governorate, a key area for tourism in 
Egypt. The company focuses on supplying water 
and managing wastewater services in coastal 
cities and resorts, ensuring that both residents 
and the tourism industry have reliable access to 
essential water services while protecting the marine 
environment.

- Supply of desalinated water
- Wastewater treatment and disposal
- Maintenance of water and sewage 
  infrastructure
- Services tailored for tourism 
  facilities
- Environmental protection initiatives

B-16
B-25-



WATER WASTE 
INFRASTRUCTURE

international



44 www.international-wwi.com

WATER WASTE 
INFRASTRUCTURE

international Egypt International Exhibition Center (EIEC) 
New Cairo, Egypt

December 10 - 12, 2024

Sharqia Company for 
Water & Wastewater

shapwasco.com.eg

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Operating in the Sharqia Governorate, the Sharqia 
Water and Sanitation Company is responsible 
for delivering water and sanitation services. The 
company emphasizes improving service quality 
and expanding its network to reach underserved 
areas.

- Water supply to residential and 
  commercial customers
- Sewage collection and treatment
- Infrastructure development 
  projects
- Customer service and billing
- Water quality monitoring

B-16
B-25

Sinai Company for 
Water & Wastewater

www.sinaiwater.com

Dr. Mahmoud Mehany | mahmoud.abdelrahman@hcww.com.eg | +201281109995

Covering the North and South Sinai Governorates, 
the Sinai Water Company is responsible for 
providing water and wastewater services in a 
region characterized by arid conditions and 
scattered communities. The company emphasizes 
the development of water infrastructure to ensure 
reliable access to water and sanitation services 
across the challenging terrain.

- Supply of potable water
- Wastewater management
- Development of water 
  infrastructure in remote areas
- Maintenance of distribution 
  networks
- Community engagement 
  and support

B-16
B-25

-

-
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Tayseer International Chemicals D-25

www.tayseerintl.com 

Eng. Hesham Diab | hmd.accountant@yahoo.com | +201001817757

TSC aimed to fulfil market demand for high quality 
services, unique products and complete solutions 
in Water treatment & Environmental Projects.

- Water treatment chemicals
- Commodities 
- Spare Parts
- Operation & maintenance

Techno Install A-09

www.technoinstall.com.eg

Ms. Madonna Kamil | info@technoinstall.com.eg | +201287421491

Techno Install is a general Agencies & Contracting 
company specialized in water treatment projects 
and founded in 1984.

TI systems & equipment have been supplied & 
installed in all Egyptian governorates & TI have 
excellent reference with most of companies dealing 
in water treatment projects as TI maintains its good 
reputation & leadership in the market.

- Cylinders and injection systems 
   for chlorine gas
 - Industrial cranes
- Fiber glass tanks & accessories
- Water, wastewater and desalination 
   plants
- General contracting for 
   construction, finishing and 
   electromechanical works
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Utility and Positioning Systems 
(UPS)

A-05

www.ups.com.eg 

Eng. Vivian Wadi | projects@ups.com.eg | +201000857583

Digital transformation of cities within the Utility 
infrastructure, revolutionizing the way cities 
operate and leverage technology.
We are dedicated to providing comprehensive 
services and cutting-edge technological solutions 
that empower utilities and related stakeholders 
to optimize their processes, enhance operational 
efficiency and improve the suitability management 
through our expertise and innovation.

- Digital Solutions: Geophysical 
  modeling, 3D infrastructure 
  mapping, and water utility digital 
  transformation
- Asset Management Tools: Sewer 
  inspection, trenchless repairs, and 
  preventive maintenance.
- Industrial Automation: GIS digital
  twins, leak detection, and repair 
  solutions.

VDMA 
Machinery and Equipment 
Manufacturers Association

C-05

www.vdma.org

info@vdma.org | +49 69 6603-1494

With 3,600 members, the VDMA is the largest 
network organization and an important voice for 
the machinery and equipment manufacturing 
industry in Germany and Europe. The association 
represents the common economic, technical 
and scientific interests of this unique and diverse 
industry.

- Consultation
- Research
- Networking
- Training
- Standardization & regulations
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Vee Flow C-19

www.vee-flow.com

Hala Lotfy El-Sayed | hala.l.komsan@gmail.com | +201149671112

It is a classified Egyptian contracting company 
working in the field of infrastructure and 
electromechanical works. It implements major 
turnkey projects, including supply, installation, 
operation and maintenance of water, infrastructure 
and electromechanical projects. 

It cooperates with foreign and local companies and 
contractors to implement its projects. It represents 
V-Flow in Egypt to qualify Egyptian companies to 
compete in tenders and cooperate with them in 
implementing and completing these projects after 
providing them with all the information and data.

- Desalination plants 
- Sewage plants 
- Electromechanical equipment



WATER WASTE 
INFRASTRUCTURE

international

www.international-wwi.com


